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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, March 23, 2010 8:56 AM
To: '‘Dawn Bachan-Muckunlal!'
Subject: RE: EIN Incorrect on an entity listed

We are forwarding your requeét to the appropriate department for assistance.

Shawn
internet Access

From: Dawn Bachan-Muckunlall [maiito:DMuckunlall@wplawyers.com]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 5:38 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: EIN Incorrect on an entity listed

Hi Lee,

The company is ADA, Ltd., document number A05000002286, the correct EIN is 80-0565074.
B ——— S

Thank you for yoi.lr assistance.

Dawn

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) namsd above. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us by reply e-mail
and delete this e-maif from your records. Thank you for your cooperation.

Dawn Bachan-Muckunlall, Paralegal
Webster & Partners, P.L.

PO Box 2310

450 N. Wymore Road

Winter Park, FL 32790-2310

Phone: 407-691-0500 Fax: 407-691-0501

Please note our office hours are Mon.-Thurs, 8:30am -6:00pm, closed on Fridayps.

From: corphelp {mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 9:34 AM
To: Dawn Bachan-Muckuntall



Page 2 of 2

-y

Subject: RE: EIN Incorrect on an entity listed

Please reply back to this email with the entity name, document number and EIN and we'll update our records.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Dawn Bachan-Muckunlall [mailto:DMuckunlall@wplawyers.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 4:59 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN Incorrect on an entity listed

Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam:

It has been brought to our attention that an EIN listed for an entity on the DOS website is incorrect, how do | go
about correcting it?

Thanks
Dawn

This e-maif contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nolify us by reply e-mail
and delele this e-maif from your records. Thank you for your cooperation.

Dawn Bachan-Muckunlall, Paralegal
Webster & Partners, P.L.
PO Box 2310
450 N. Wymore Road
Winter Park, FL 32793-2310
" Phone: 407-691-0500 Fax: 407-691-050]1

Please note our office hours are Mon.-Thurs. 8:30am -6:00pm, closed on Fridays.



